;;;ﬁ , MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 +828 Garfield Avenue » Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573§ 581 - 2294 « Fax: {S73) 581-6635 « www . mexicoha com

To:  MHA Board of Commissioners

From: Tammy Dreyer, ED

Date: December 11, 2015

Re:  December 15, 2015 Board Meeting Agendas & Related Materials

Enclosed are the agenda packets for the MHA Board meeting on Tuesday, December 15, 2015.
Included in the packets is the information related to each resolution. Please note the following:

Consent Agenda

Agenda Item Number 5
Previous Minutes for Board Meeting November is located on typed page number 1. 2. 3 and 4
Bills Expended and Financial Report, handwritten page number 1,2.3.4.5,6.7.8.9

Page 1, 2 and 3 is a summary of Bills expended for November 2015. Page 4 is a summary
of next five pages of financial reports received from Urlaub, MHA’s Fee Accountant. Note page
5 and 6 gives a brief explanation of the PHA Budget vs expenditures. The places that we have
gone over budget will be adjusted at the end of the year. The most important thing is to stay
within our overall budgetary money. Page 7 is a summary of both programs funding and
occupancy for your information only. Page 8 is a breakdown of the Section 8 budget. Page 9 is
the Balance Sheet for all funds — PH (Low Rent), Section 8 and the Local Fund.

Executive Director Report

Section 8§ Report. page 10
This is the Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8) numbers showing voucher
total, HAP total, waitlist total and ports.

Public Housing Report, page 11
This the Public Housing Program report showing occupancy, waitlist total per bedroom,
rent collections, and termination for money owed totals.

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects. page 12
This is a summary put together so you as a Board Member can stay up to date with the
day to day actions of our maintenance team and contractors.

Maintenance Reports, page 13
This is a monthly summary of our work orders. This report can keep you up to date on
how many work orders are called in and how many are completed by the end of each month.

New Business



Agenda Item Number 7

Page 14

Resolution 2821 is to approve MHA new office hours. We have went door to door and spoke
about it to all residents that has come into the front office in the past three months to notify and
get comment from residents, it has been positive feedback and only a couple people just really
did not care. We have posted it in the resource room, front office, front door and put it in the
newsletter for the past 5 months. We have been able to receive 145 signatures of approval from
residents.

Page 15,16, 17,18, 19

Resolution 2830 is to approve MHA’s 2016 Annual Plan and 5 year Plan. We are staying on the
same mission as in continued customer service for safe, sanitary housing for low income people
in this community. Our plan is in updating exteriors with new windows and paint for more curb
appeal. We are also staying on track to replace all old HVAC, hot water heaters, appliances and
foundations as needed.

Page 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30

Resolution 2831 is to approve our 2016 Capital Fund Plan. This expenditure request is to mirror
our overall five year plan capital improvements. Again the goal is to give our community more
curb appeal and to have the residents take pride in the place they call home.

Page 31, 32, 33

Resolution 2832 is to approve changes to the ACOP, which is the policy plan for Public
Housing. MHA is in the position with the new staff and changes made to the demographic of
positions to handle more monitoring of files and interaction with residents. We have posted a 30
day comment to the changes to be made to the policy. We have, to date, not received any
feedback from residents.

Other Business

Attached is our monthly newsletter.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information about any of the
items on the meeting agenda. 573.581.2294 ext 251

enclosures



< ] MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

I PO Box 184 «828 Gavrfield Avenue = Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {573] 581 - 2294 + Fax: [573] 881-66356 « www mexicohacom

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

TENATIVE AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
MHA Community Building,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, December 15, 2015 at 3:30pm

Call to order by Chairperson Rita Jackson

Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

. Adoption of Agenda

Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person)
. Approval of Consent Agenda

Approval of regular meeting minutes for: November 17, 2015
Bills Expended

Executive Director's Report:

Financial Reports

Section 8 Report

Public Housing Report

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
Maintenance Reports

®Q0 oD

Unfinished Business:

None

New Business:

Board Resolution 2821, New MHA Office hours, Board Resolution 2830 PHA 2016 Annual and
Five Year Plan, Board Resolution 2831 2016 Capital Fund Plan, Board Resolution 2832 Revision
to ACOP

Other Business:

Copy of the MHA Public Housing Newsletter

Comments from Commissioner:



10. Adjournment of Open Meeting:

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular business
hours and posted on the MHA website at: www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related
to disability, please contact Jennifer May, Program Assistant at (573) 581-2294, extension 222,
at least one working day prior to the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON November 17, 2015

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Meeting on Tuesday, November
17, 2015 at 3:30 PM at the MHA Community Building, 8§28

Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265. Commissioner and Board
Chair Rita Jackson presided.

Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in open session on November 17,2015 in the MHA Community Building at
828 Garfield, Mexico, Missouri 65265. Commissioner & Board Chair Rita Jackson called the
meeting to order at 3:33pm.
Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:

Commissioner Rita Jackson

Commissioner Christina Miller

Commissioner Tad Dobyns

Commissioner Vacant
Commissioner Joyce Jackson

Commissioners excused:

Others present:
Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer

Adoption of Agenda
R. Jackson requested a motion to adopt the Agenda for November 17, 2015 for the Regular
Meeting of the Mexico Housing Authority. Commissioner T Dobyns made a motion and J
Jackson second. All Commissioners present voted “aye”, and Chairperson Rita Jackson declared
the motion approved.
Comments from the public:
None

Approval of Consent Agenda(if applicable)

Approval of regular meeting minutes for: November 17, 2015



Bills Expended October 2015

Executive Directors Report October 2015

Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. A motion was
made by Commissioner J Jackson and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. All Commissioners
present voted “aye” and Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the motion carried.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Board Resolution 2823 Approving the MAHAPCI insurance

A correction was made to the Resolution 2823 in regards to the amount on the original distributed
copy of $39,734.41. The corrected amount is $47,852.67, the new copy of the Resolution 2823
was distributed to all Board Members for approval.

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2823. A motion was

made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2824 Approving the employee benefits renewal

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2824. A motion was
made by Commissioner J Jackson and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2825 Approving Quarterly write off of Tenant Accounts

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2825. A motion was
made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2826 Approving Upgrade to the Security System and Board room

[\



Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2826. A motion was
made by Commissioner J Jackson and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2827 Approving 2016 PH Flat Rent

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2827. A motion was
made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2828 Approving 2016 S8 Payment Standards

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2828. A motion was
made by Commissioner C Miller and seconded by Commissioner T Dobyns. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2829 Approving Revision 1 to the 2015 CFP

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2829. A motion was
made by Commissioner J Jackson and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

8. Other Business:

R Jackson stated that we have received the resignation from J Biggs effective immediately. We
will be advertising for another Resident Board Member.

T Dreyer stated that MHA has been asked to represent MONAHRO and MHA at the SWNAHRO
for the upcoming year.

9. Comments from Commissioners:
None

10. Adjournment:



Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting, Commissioner T
Dobyns made the motion and Commissioner C Miller seconded. The regular session meeting was
adjourned at 4:00 pm

ATTEST:

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

Certification of Public Notice

I, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on November 13, 2015, [ posted public notice of the
November 17, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at
the MHA office during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com,
copies of the Agenda and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer Date



NOVEMBER 2015 CHECK REGISTER

M = Monthly

Q = Quarterly
A = Annual
Check # Dollars Date Vendor

00060979 $51.15 11/02/2015 |PH Tenant - credit balance refund

00060980 $37.00 11/02/2015 |amerenue-1751112280 M
00060981 $42.00, 11/02/2015 amerenue-2451112366 M
00060982 $45.000 11/02/2015 AMERENUE FOR #0951112241 M
00060983 $45.00/ 11/02/2015 amerenue-9034208199 M
00060984 $45.00 11/02/2015 amerenue-2051113345 M
00060985 $37.00 11/02/2015 Ameren-9851112271 M
00060986 $51.00 11/02/2015 |amerenue-5000610588 M
00060987 $35.00) 11/02/2015 |Ameren M
00060988 $45.00, 11/02/2015 Amerenue for 4651112270 M
00060989 $45.00 11/02/2015 |amerenue-3951112426 M
00060990 $45.00/ 11/02/2015 AMEREN UE FOR 7110212193 M
00060991 $46.00 11/02/2015 Ameren UE for 69511-12263 M
00060992 $45.00 11/02/2015 amerenue-5651112420 M
00060993 $45.00 11/02/2015 | amerenue-7051113439 M
00060994 $45.00) 11/02/2015 |amerenue-3234208137 M
00060995 $45.00 11/02/2015 AMEREN UE FOR 6934207167 M
00060996 $35.00 11/02/2015 |amerenue-5351112123 M
00060997 $83.00) 11/02/2015 amerenue-16511-13281 M
00060998 $45.00/ 11/02/2015 |amerenue-2651112441 M
00060999 $35.00| 11/02/2015 Ameren UE # 1351112314 M
00061000 $35.00 11/02/2015 |Ameren UE # 58511-12355 M
00061001 $46.00, 11/02/2015 amerenue-9934207324 M
00061002 $9.00 11/02/2015 amerenue-7934207175 M
00061003 $45.00 11/02/2015 amerenue-2000610448 M
00061004 $10.00 11/02/2015 AMEREN UE FOR 60006-10239 M
00061005 $45.00/ 11/02/2015 AMEREN UE FOR 90006-10156 M
00061006 $45.00 11/02/2015 'Amerenue-3651112468 M
00061007 $35.00/ 11/02/2015 ‘amerenue-8651112285 M
00061008 $35.00 11/02/2015 |Amerenue-8551112278 M
00061009 $36.00| 11/02/2015 !ameren-41_1 5109333 M
00061010 $48.00/ 11/02/2015 |amerenue-2838113372 M
00061011 $25.00, 11/02/2015 |amerenue-2700610292 M
00061012 $45.00 11/02/2015 amerenue-9351113379 M
00061013 $44.00 11/02/2015 amerenue-2851113259 M
00061014 $25.00, 11/02/2015 amerenue-6451113165 M
00061015 $61.00, 11/02/2015 Amerenue 3838113353 M
00061016 $25.00, 11/02/2015 AMEREN UE FOR 1851113410 M
00061017 $36.00 11/02/2015 ]Am_eren Missouri # 3451113346 M
00061018 $36.00/ 11/02/2015 |amerenue-52738-00288 M




NOVEMBER 2015 CHECK REGISTER

M = Monthly

Q = Quarterly
A = Annual
Check # Dollars Date Vendor

00061019 $25.00, 11/02/2015 |AmerenUE-9500610299 M
00061020 $65.00| 11/02/2015 |Amerenue-5373800375 M
00061021 $65.00) 11/02/2015 /AMEREN UE FOR 8373800452 M
00061022 $50.00, 11/02/2015 amerenue-6310212396 M
00061023 $33.00) 11/02/2015 amerenue-1151114557 M
00061024 $50.00/ 11/02/2015 |AMEREN UE FOR 04511-12475 M

$36.00 11/02/2015 |amerenue-8410212560 M
00061026 $46.00' 11/02/2015 amerenue-2410212423 M
00061027 $50.00 11/02/2015 /AMEREN UE FOR 1410212380 M
00061028 $48.00, 11/02/2015 AMEREN UE 0110212421 M
00061029 $34.00) 11/02/2015 |AMEREN UE FOR 93102-12302 M
00061030 $35.00/ 11/02/2015 |Amerenue-3410212262 M
00061031 $59.00, 11/02/2015 Amerenue for #47263-15382 M
00061032 $151.04| 11/02/2015 Always Care _ M
00061033 $1,237.15| 11/02/2015 |Ameren Missouri
00061034 $350.92  11/02/2015 Butler Supply, Inc.
00061035 $2,863.73 11/02/2015 |Commerce Bank Visa M
00061036 $859.71  11/02/2015 DATA COMM INC M
00061037 $370.66, 11/02/2015 Delta Dental Lockbox M
00061038 $93.15 11/02/2015 MHA employee travel reimbursement
00061039 $100.00 11/02/2015 | Central Bank of Audrain Co - petty cash
00061040 $5,722.00| 11/02/2015 General Electric Company
00061041 $3,647.03| 11/02/2015 HD Supply Facilities Mtce Ltd
00061042 $54.65 11/02/2015 |MHA employee 2014 insurance rebate A
00061043 $20.10/ 11/02/2015 'MHA employee 2014 insurance rebate A
00061044 $58.63 11/02/2015 Ken's Fast-Lube
00061045 $5.22) 11/02/2015 'MHA employee 2014 insurance rebate A
00061046 $140.91  11/02/2015 Mertens Construction Company
00061047 $2,196.98 11/02/2015 Missouri American Water Co.
00061048 $349.00 11/02/2015 Nan McKay & Associates, Inc.
00061049 $95.00 11/02/2015 Nate's Computer Repair
00061050 $125.82) 11/02/2015 |MHA employee travel reimbursement
00061051 $55.68 11/02/2015 | Quill Corporation
00061052 $854.00 11/02/2015 Sound Solutions
00061053 $420.98 11/02/2015 Staples Advantage
00061054 $25.00, 11/02/2015 | Senior Dancers - Comm Center deposit refund
00061055 $474.99  11/02/2015 Ultra-Chem, Inc.
00061056 $8,408.54 11/02/2015 United Health Care Ins. Co. M
00061057 $463.71) 11/02/2015 Westlakes Hardware MO-019 M
00061058 $1,208.70  11/02/2015  Wolverine Brass, Inc.




NOVEMBER 2015 CHECK REGISTER M = Monthly

Q = Quarterly
A = Annual
Check # Dollars Date Vendor
00061059 $201.86 11/16/2015 |Ameren Missouri
00061060 $700.00 11/16/2015 |Bug Out Pest Control, LLC M
00061061 $444.63 11/16/2015 Butler Supply, Inc.
00061062 $9,787.03 11/16/2015 |City of Mexico M
00061063 $52.50| 11/16/2015 Crown Linen
00061064 $134.00 11/16/2015 DATA COMM INC M
00061065 $138.69 11/16/2015 Dayne's Waste Disposal, Inc. M
00061066 $210.00 11/16/2015 Dollar General-MSC410526 M
00061067 $14.00, 11/16/2015 MHA employee travel reimbursement
00061068 $5627.16.  11/16/2015 |MFA Oil Company-KC M
00061069 $47,852.67 11/16/2015 MHAPCI A
00061070 $272.37  11/16/2015 |Meeks Mexico
00061071 $4,335.60, 11/16/2015 |Midwest Environmental
00061072 $562.84 11/16/2015 |Miller Tire Company
00061073 $4,637.04 11/16/2015 Missouri American Water Co.
00061074 $3,075.00, 11/16/2015 |Missouri Employers Mutual A
00061075 $621.25 11/16/2015 'Mommens Heating & Cooling, LLC
00061076 $285.00 11/16/2015 Nate's Computer Repair
00061077 $1,495.08 11/16/2015 Prudential Annuity Ser. Cen. M
00061078 $749.98 11/16/2015 Socket _ M
00061079 $212.87) 11/16/2015 |Staples Advantage
00061080 $682.35 11/16/2015 The P | Company
00061081 $50.00, 11/16/2015 |Comm Center deposit refund
00061082 $115.00, 11/16/2015 U.S. Cellular M
00061083 $622.00, 11/16/2015 Urlaub & Co.,PLLC M
00000001 $340.00/ 11/25/2015 Canon Financial Services, INC. M
$110,701.37




December 15, 2015 Board Meeting
Finance Report — November 2015 Results

Pages 1 & 2 — Detail monthly PH expenses versus budget.

1) Totals from fee accountant summary, with key individual lines provided for
informational purposes only. For 8 month FYE2016 results, MHA is running under
budgeted expenses by approximately $111,680 (see bottom of page 2 report).

2) Also note the deficit shown on the Maintenance Materials line. Funds accumulated
from the Tripoli and Help Center property sales are being used to upgrade many of the
fixtures and amenities in the PH units. For current fiscal year, those funds have totaled
$8,358. These expenses are reflected in the negative expense vs. budget, but the funds
are actually coming from the sale of these two properties. If the expenses could be
reduced by this $8,358, the variance would be positive $3,252, not negative ($5,106).

3) Also note the higher than normal expense in budget line 91900 “Other Administrative
Costs”. The environmental review necessary for the Bolivar property disposition cost
was $4,335.60 and was expensed from this budget line.

Page 3 - Financial Analysis of Low Rent & Section 8 programs. Key detailed information
provided:
1) Low Rent — occupancy rate = 99%; with average monthly rent received from tenant for
FYE2016 being $132.03/month.
2) Section 8 — units leased first of the month = 126; with average HAP rent payment for
FYE2016 being $363.88/month.

Page 4 — Income Statement for Section 8 Voucher
1) MHA isin a strong position currently for the Section 8 program in regards to funding.
New vouchers have been issued in both September and November to keep the funding
at a constant level. No issues with funding levels at the current time.

Page 5 — Balance Sheet for PH and Section 8 programs
1) Current cash/invested assets:
PH (Low Rent) = $1,911,256
Section 8 - $103,635

C:\Users\Tammy\Desktop\201512 Board Meeting packet.docx



Low Rent Operating Budget

FDS Line #

Account Title

Operating Income:

70000

] Total Operating Income

2

Operating Expenditures:

Administrative

91100 Administrative Salaries

91500 Employee Benefits - Administrative

91200 Auditing Fees

91300 Management Fees

91900A Accounting Fees

91400 Advertising and Marketing

91600 Office Expenses

91700 Legal Expense

91800 Travel

91900 Other Administrative Costs

91000 Total Administrative

92000 | Asset Management Fees
Tenant Services

92100 Tenant Services - Salaries

92300 Employee Benefits - Tenant Services

92200 Relocation Costs

92400 Tenant Services-Other

92500 Total Tenant Services
Utilities

93100 Water

93200 Electricity

93300 Gas

93400 Fuel

93600 Sewer

93800 Other

93000 Total Utilities

Actual
Apr2015-
Nov2015

Results

841,628

93,558

46,354

4,052

1,475

17,226
1,592
4,338

13,556

182,150

1,229
1,229

42,355
8,688
1,727

51,417 .

104,187

Apr2015-

Nov2015 | Variance Expenses
Budget vs. Budget

739,347 (102,280)
109,453 15,895
43,187 (3,167)
3,693 3,693
= . 0
4,600 548
1,227 | (248)
20,000 2,774
1,533 (59)
7,973 3,635
7,667 (5,889)
199,333 17,184

4,000
4,000 2,771
46,933 4,578
11,693 3,005
3,347 1,619
- 0
73,947 | 22,530
135,920 31,733

Page 1



Low Rent Operating Budget

Actual
Apr2015- Apr2015-
Nov2015 Nov2015 [ Variance Expenses
FDS Line # Account Title Results Budget vs. Budget
Maintenance
94100 Labor 83,642 101,027 | 17,385
94500 Employee Benefits - Maintenance 32,707 58,360 25,653
94200 Maintenance Materials 45,106 40,000 (5,106)
Maint. Contract: 42,550 54,273 11,723
94300-010 Garbage and Trash Removal Contracts
94300-020 Heating & Cooling Contracts
94300-030 Snow Removal Contracts
94300-040 Elevator Maintenance
94300-050 Landscape & Grounds Contracts
94300-060 Unit Turnaround Contract
94300-070 Electrical Contracts
94300-080 Plumbing Contracts
94300-090 Extermination Contracts
94300-100 Janitorial Contracts
94300-110 Routine Maintenance Contracts
94300-120 Other Misc. Contract Costs
94000 Total Maintenance 204,005 253,660 49,656
Protective Services
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95500 Employee Benefits - Protective Services
95200 Protective Services Contract Costs
95300 Protective Service Other
95000 Total Protective Services - - 0
Insurance
96110 Property 37,921 39,333 1,412
96120 General Liability 4,049 3,987 (62)
96130 Worker's Comp. 9,740 . 7,360 | (2,380)
96140 Other Insurance 4,324 4,447 123
96100 Total Insurance Expense 56,034 55,127 (908)
General Expenses
96200 Other General Expense 32
96210 Compensated Absences
96300 Payments In Lieu of Taxes - Accrual 8,937
96400 Bad Debt-Tenants 5,139
96800 Severance Expense
96000 Total General Expenses 14,109 25,353 11,245
96900 ] Total Operating Expenditures 561,713 673,393 111,680
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 279,915 | N

W novzZulos

N

Page 2




9T/1€/€0

91/62/20

9T/TE/T0

st/ie/Tx

88'€9€
00'92T
(S'(ST'¥8
[vey's
10'780°¢
00'6v8'sH

6S'€6S'TOT $ T9'8S9'ZIT $ L6'00S'H0T $ 6T'ETS'E6 $ TL260'b8 ¢ 6b'862'60 $ €5°96548 $ 96'€8Z'9L $

£0°2€T
%66
00'60¢

[CL 442
09'8€8'6T
£6°210°c8
00'465°/2

8116’
1£'029'248
9€'S06°2EL $

ST/0E/TT

66°€SE
00°€ET
0£'€€5'8L
+9' LSy
60'S9’S
00°180LY

SO'0ET
%66
00802
70'£8E'2TT
ELLTY'T
67'5(H'69
66'640'LZ

89'€0t9
6L°L6T'CL8

1€°0LE $0'88€ (8795 16'99¢ TT89¢ 12°2LE
00627 00'S2T 00'HET 00°'6€T 00°ZbT 00'EPT
99'S/0'bL ££'990'29 ¥'v89'65 £2°€9¢'65 61'€96'25 00'590'61
67'600'2 €6'188°L 1212 ¥H'66£'9 6£'868'c 00'590°6%
68°19L'% 05'8EH'E TOE9T'TT 60'6/0'C 8/°€61'y 90'688'

000LL'ty 00'505'8t 82626 00°T00°TS 00'£82'zS 00922'€S

b6'STT 0S°€CT £€'9¢T PEOET ¢6'TET 89 THT
%66 %66 %66 %66 %66 %66
00°802 00'60¢ 00°60C 00'80¢ 00'60¢ 00602

67'696'68 68'856'S8T  SZ'SS0'E9T  [b'BTHSOT  96°CTO'6HT  ET'966'99T
(09'686's6)  v9'€/8'Tz  (ZTees'd) 1S°b6£°9T ((rese's1)  £1°966'991
°E'188LL 08'+£5'99 6£'9b9'88 L6'ET9'EL 15°085'SL 1£°£56'9C
00961°9¢ 00'218's2 00°+0b'9Z 0001122 00°145'22 00°065'67

pS 902y 5'186' T£°9b5'% 95°890°2 8L'bES'S S0'182'c
SEVPR'I/8  BEVMR'TL8  SCWHB'TL8  bTL6V'TI8 bTL6H'ILB  bTL6V'1L8

PO'TLE'6EL $ TU'6VT'699 $ bTHIOZ08 $ SO00L'S6L $ PH6EV'S6L $ L0'SEL'/SL $ 65'£80'¢LL $

ST/TE/OT

ST/0E/60  ST/TE/80  ST/TE/L0 ST/0£/90 ST/TE/SO  ST/0E/PO

ST/0E/TT
sisjAeuy jepueuly

Auoyiny buisnoq odixap

(Alpuow) 1505 dyH 2besaay
pases| spun

(p1A) ssoj/awoduy bupelsdo
(Ayauow) sso)/awodu bunesedo
sosuadxe Bupesedo

sjuswAed aoueisisse Buisnoy

WDWANL]S SWOoouT
pepLisaiun-usen

193ys souejeq

8 uondag

a1 Ajyuow Sbeseay

Sjer Aouednang

pases| spun

(pA) ssojfawooul Bupesedo
(Apuow) ssoj/swooul Buneledo
sasuadxa Bupessdo

SNUSASJ [EJUDJ JUBUS) 18N

juswanels swoduy

9]qeAISD3] S)unode Jueus)
PaPUISAIUN - S)USWISIAUL
papuIsaiun-yses

199ys Iduejeg

JUSY MO

Page 3



Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Section 8 Voucher

8 Months Ended 11/30/2015

Administration HAP Total
Operating Revenues
HUD PHA operating grants $ 48,983.00 $ 466,861.77 515,844.77
Investment income - unrestricted 10.09 0.00 10.09
Fraud recovery 397.00 397.00 794.00
Other revenue 3,903.42 0.00 3,903.42
Total Operating Revenues 53,293.51 467,258.77 520,552.28
Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries 21,816.05 0.00 21,816.05
Advertising and marketing 7.70 0.00 7.70
Employee benefits - administrative 6,340.20 0.00 6,340.20
Office expenses 1,614.38 0.00 1,614.38
Travel 363.91 0.00 363.91
Other admin. 1,218.99 0.00 1,218.99
Total Administrative 31,361.23 0.00 31,361.23
Liability insurance 56.54 0.00 56.54
Workmen's compensation 867.76 0.00 867.76
All other insurance 319.20 0.00 319.20
Total Insurance 1,243.50 0.00 1,243.50
Housing assistance payments 0.00 395,013.28 395,013.28
HAP portability-in 3,410.00 0.00 3,410.00
Total Housing Assistance Payments 3,410.00 395,013.28 398,423.28
Other general expenses 5,366.70 0.00 5,366.70
Total General Expenses 5,366.70 0.00 5,366.70
Total Operating Expenses 41,381.43 395,013.28 436,394.71
Operating Income (Loss) 11,912.08 72,245.49 84,157.57
Other Financial Items
Replacement of equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property betterments & additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financial Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income (Loss) $ 11,912.08 $ 72,245.49 84,157.57

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compilation Report

Page 4




Current Assets
Cash-unrestricted
Cash-other restricted
Accounts receivable - HUD other projects
Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
Accounts receivable - tenants (net)
Fraud recovery (net)
Accrued interest receivable
Investments - unrestricted
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Inventories (net)
Inter program - due from

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment

Land
Buildings

Fumniture, equipment and machinery - administration

Accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

Net Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
Accrued compensated absences - current portion
Accounts payable - other govermment
Tenant security deposits
Uneamed revenue
Inter program - due to

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - non-current

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position
Investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Restricted
Capital expenditures-contra
Net income (loss)

Total Net Position

Total Liabiliies and Net Position

Mexico Housing Authority
Balance Sheet - Combining
As of November 30, 2015

Assets

Low Rent Section 8 Local Fund Total
$ 732,905.36 $ 101,593.59  $ 2,383.68 836,882.63
188,625.85 0.00 0.00 188,625.85
0.34 0.00 0.00 0.34
149.00 0.00 0.00 149.00
2,902.33 0.00 0.00 2,902.33
0.00 739.00 0.00 739.00
433.81 0.00 0.00 433.81
872,620.31 0.00 0.00 872,620.31
83,002.72 1,302.97 0.00 84,305.69
25,307.29 0.00 0.00 25,307.29
5,308.98 0.00 0.00 5,308.98
1,911,255.99 103,635.56 2,383.68 2,017,275.23
296,148.76 0.00 0.00 296,148.76
12,816,357.84 27,883.88 0.00 12,844,241.72
289,931.60 1,180.00 0.00 291,111.60
(9,019,039.35) (13,569.24) 0.00 (9,032,608.59)
299,161.22 0.00 0.00 299,161.22
4,682,560.07 15,494.64 0.00 4,698,054.71
$  6,593,816.06 $ 119,130.20  $ 2,383.68 6,715,329.94

Liabilities and Net Position

$ 50.86 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 50.86
5,423.78 430.45 0.00 5,854.23
19,277.36 0.00 0.00 19,277.36
30,152.63 0.00 0.00 30,152.63
3,231.34 (677.00) 0.00 2,554.34
0.00 4,448.12 860.86 5,308.98
58,135.97 4,201.57 860.86 63,198.40
1,607.38 118.73 0.00 1,726.11
1,607.38 118.73 0.00 1,726.11
59,743.35 4,320.30 860.86 64,924.51
4,412,931.18 15,494.64 0.00 4,428,425.82
1,602,052.88 15,157.69 0.00 1,617,210.57
77,701.81 0.00 0.00 77,701.81
309,161.22 0.00 0.00 309,161.22
132,225.62 84,157.57 1,522.82 217,906.01
6,534,072.71 114,809.90 1,522.82 6,650,405.43
$  6,593,816.06 $ 119,130.20 § 2,383.68 6,715,329.94

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compilation Report




000 00t 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINO Hod
000 000 000 00’1 00l 00’} 00l 00'L su| Hod
000.¢ |00°0.€ 1€°0/€ 00'0/€ 00°€.E 16°99¢ zT'89e  |LzelE yun DOV
abelany juaing

¥6'92¢  |¥6'92¢ Zy'eee 00'9¢¢ 00'9Z¢ Zr'eee creee  |eveee yuow jun
20V Jed Anqibn3

L 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 uonoejo.d Jueus ]
8GlL's GoES 2oLy LZl'y Gv8'LlL 192'¢ 9.8y L1G'E asuadx3 934 uiwpy
0/t'9 0/%9 2529 2529 ) 7529 2529 2629 pause3 994 UlWpy
6v8'SY  [180°LY 0LL° LY G0G'8Y V62 6V L00°LS /82725 |9TT’es yuow jusund
10} dvH Alypuopy

89¢’6¥  |9Z8'8y 9z8'sy 9z8'sy 9z8'sy 9z8'sy og8'8y  |9£8'8y dVH
Anaiby3 buipung

Algiuoly abelany

00} €0l 66 16 96 Ll eel LT 1s17 buiep

yjuowl

JO pus SIBYONOA
paseaT |ejo|

G102 Ad Hoday 1ayonop as1oyo BuisnoH

9zl €el 62l eel el 6el [474% eyl yjuowl
}JO IS1l} JB SI9UONOA
pssea |B10 |
LGl LGl LGl LGl LSl LGl LGl LSL SIBYONOA [BjO|
Hoday Aduednoaog
9l-le|N |9}-q@4 |9L-uer 51L-99Q [GL-AON [GL-300 GL-deg gL-bny




00001 %00°001 %0000 %0566 %0000L  |%05°66 %0000l %0566 AouednaoQ SYHd
00LL .oo.t .oo.wr 0021 .oo.om 0091 0091 00°L¢e SO0IION Aeq-v1
G9'G6E€1L- |68'84G]L 09'899% [0S ¥E9°C GG°120€ | ¥OLY ¥8°L12¢ |90°9.9¢C Sleally sjueus|
S.'¥S8.¢C |68'98+¥8¢C 09',£80¢ |05°65£'8C |[SG'2Le8C |SC¥L8LC |S0°E€EE6C |09°0164¢C p3303j|0D Jusy
0¥ 0G6¢6¢ |00°8¢69¢ 0069192 |00°GZ.'S2 [00°GE€2ST (0019992 [00°162.Z |00°0656¢ pabiey) sy

awoou| [ejudy

L

b eolpueH

L

3 G 8 L 1 ZL ¢l €l wooipag ¥
Ll oL 2 6 8 vl Ll 6 wooipag ¢

ol ol el 8l 6l 0¢ 52 e wooipag g

¢ e 9z 1C 1Z L€ 13 8z wooipag |

3si buniep

602 602 602 80¢ 60¢ 80¢ 602 802 YJUO JO

pu3 paidnadQ suun

602 602 602 602 602 602 60Z 60¢ shun [eloL

Hoday AsuednasQ

9l-1eIN |91-934 gl-uer Gl-9%a@ [SL-AON |SL-PO §l-dag  |G)-bny SL-inr Si-unr GL-Aey  [GL-1dy

G102 Ad Hoday Juawabeuely BuisnoH 2i1jqnd




MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581 - 2294 « Fax: (573] 581-6636 « www.mexicoha.com

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

December 2015

Current Modernization Projects

1. We have done nine occupied countertops.
2. Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets and door knobs.

3. REAC is at the Auction.....

Current Capital Fund

1. Windows on Wade have been started.



/0120005 TIE0] il Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
11/1/2015 TO 11/30/2015

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
144 143

Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine

133 6.789 Hrs.
Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency
6 1.667 Hrs.
All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other
5 43.500 Hrs.
PRODUCTION
Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 3
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 0

Work Orders called in this month/Outstanding 1st day of next month:
W/IO # Work Order Date Reason Not Complete

128240 11/30/2015 4% W NnoNce FecQu\,o Y
Work orders completed from prior months: 0
Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

( ** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA:

Project:

Starting Date: 11/1/2015

Ending Date: 11/30/2015

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

Page 1



' MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 « 828 Gasfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouli 65265 Phone: (573] 581 - 2294 + Fax: [573) 58 1-6635 + www mesicoha com

RESOLUTION NO. 2821
RESOLUTION APPROVING UPDATED HOURS OF OPERATION

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and Section 8 programs, and

WHEREAS, to stream line the hours of operations for conservation of energy mandated by HUD
MHA needs to periodically revise operational procedures, and

WHEREAS, a thirty-day comment period was allowed to offer input from the residents of MHA
and there was a survey sent to all residents in regards to new office hours. All input was positive
and residents were on board with the change in hours. A survey was done of local PHA’s around
the same size in this area with the majority having the same hours that are proposed for MHA,
and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico hereby approves the revision to the hours of operation for the
Mexico Housing Authority to be 8:00 am to 4:30 pm with a 30 minute lunch period starting
January 1, 2016.

Passed this 15th day of December 2015.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority

&)



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 184 »828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573} 581 - 2294 + Fax: {573] 581-66356 » wwew mexicoha com

RESOLUTION NO. 2830

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MHA PHA PLAN AND 5 YEAR PLAN AND 2016
ANUUAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare a PHA Plan and submita 5 Year
Plan and Annual Plan for each year in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, comments were received from the Resident Association. The following suggestions
were provided by the RA:

New windows
Ceiling Fans
Landscaping
Kitchen Counter
Bathroom upgrades

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 15th day of December, 2015, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the submission of the MHA’s PHA Plan, 5 year Plan and
2016 Annual Plan.

Passed this 15th day of December 2015

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226
Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: City of Mexico Housing Authority PHA Code: MOO010
PHA Type: X Small (J High Performing (] Standard [J HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 04/01/2016

2.0 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)

Number of PH units: 211 Number of HCV units: 151

3.0 Submission Type
X 5-Year and Annual Plan {TJ Annual Plan Only [1 5-Year Plan Only

0 PHA Consortia (] PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

PHA P (s) Included in t p Not in th No. of Units in Each
T rogram(s) Included in the rograms Not in the
Participating PHAs . . Program
Code Consortia Consortia PH HCV
PHA 1:
PHA 2:
PHA 3:

5.0 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1 Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s
jurisdiction for the next five years: The mission of the Mexico Housing Authority is to provide and facilitate the availability of decent, quality and
affordable housing in a safe and secure living environment, improve neighborhoods and the quality of life for low and moderate — income residents
throughout the City of Mexico. In order to fulfill thismission, Mexico Housing Authority must preserve its aging housing stock through timely
maintenance and modernization of developments. While continuing this effort, we have made customer care our tap priority by placing our
residents and stakeholders first in everything we do, thereby providng safe, decent and sanitary housing and comypassionate service to residerts.

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




5.2 Goals and Objectives. 1dentify the PHA’s quarntifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

The Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) is asmall, rural authority with less than 250 dwelling units of public housing and 151
housing choice vouchers. Most of the housing units were constructed in the 1960s and now require various renovaions to meet current acceptable
standards such as energy efficiency, ada accessibility, and resident resource programs. Therefore, the primary focus of this Five Year Plan and the
previous Annual Plan is to continue the renovation of existing housing units, modernize and update infrastructure and develop resources to support
the families currently residing in public housing units. The Plan is to;

1 To provide high quality maintenance service
2 Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing
3. Improve public housing management (PHAS score)
4, Increase the availability of decent, safe and affordable Housing
5 Improve the quality of assisted Housing
6. Improve community quality of life and economic vitality
[t/ Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals
8 Improve customer service.
9. MHA may lease and/or sell 716 E Breckenridge(property is approved for disposition)
10 Promote Fair Housing/LGBT
I Disposition of MO-01 607 (1 bdrm), 609 (1 bdrm), 613 (2 bdrm), 615(2 bdrm), 701 (3 bdrm), 703 (3 bdrm), 707 (2 bdrm), 709 (2 bdrm)
Bolivar, MHA looks to decide on disposition within the next 12 months.
PROGRESS REPORT FROM THE PREVIOUS 5-Year Plan.
1. Replaced 387 windows
2. Replace 45 water heaters, upgrade to energy efficient water heaters
3. Replace 25 ranges for energy efficiency.
4. Repaired 23 sinking foundations
8 Replaced 21 roofs
6. Replacement of (56) Water Heaters
7 Replacement of (9) Countertops
8. Painting of (20) Exterior Buildings
9. Continuous replacement of sidewalks, driveways, porches,& retaining walls
10. Continuous landscaping/erosion control
11 Continuous replacement/upgrades of lighting, vanity’s, ranges, refrigerators, & faucets in units
PHA Plan Update
(a) lIdentify all PHA Plan clements that have been revised by the PHA sirce its last Annual Plan submission:
6.0 1. Continuous upgrades for better curb appeal
2. Updated Community Service guidelines
(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan, For a complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions. The City of Mexico housing Authority Office located at 828 Gartield, Mexico, MO 65265 to be
viewed between 8am and Spm
Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
7.0 Programs, and Project-based Vouchers.
Disposition of MO-01 607 (1 bdrmy), 609 (1 bdrm), 613 (2 bdrm), 615(2 bdrm), 701 (3 bdrm), 703 (3 bdrm), 707 (2 bdrmy), 709 (2 bdrm)  Bolivar,
MHA looks to decide on disposition within the next 12 months.
8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 81 through 8.3, as applicable. “See HUD Form 50075.2 approved by HUD on 06/12/2014
8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annualty
: complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

’ Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capilal items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).

[] Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.

r
U

Page 2 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside n
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are onthe public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location. ;

Housing needs have remained high during the past year. Significant increases in utility costs make it more difficult for low income households to
secure and maintain their housing. Poor energy saving measures puts families at financial risk often leading to unpaid utility bills and loss of
housing. In tum, low income families with large debts owed toutility companies are unable to get utilities turned on in their names without paying
off their debt to the utility companies. Based upon the waitlist and information we receive there is aneed for low income housing in this area. It
appears there is a high demand for one bedroom units. Based upon the information contained in the Consolidated Plan applicable to the Mexico
Housing Authority jurisdiction, and the history of applicants and current residents, the need is for elderly and handicap affordable housing and
single moms and young starting families.

9.0 PH S8
Waitlist total # of families 63 Waitlist total # families 100
Elderly total 5 Elderly total 12
Families with disabilities total 9 Families with disabilities total 13
Race/ethnicity White total 49 Race/ethnicity White total 51
Race/ethnicity Black total 13 Race/ethnicity Black total 46
Race/ethnicity Hispanic total 0 Race/ethnicity Hispanic total 2
Race/ethnicity Mixed total 1 Race/ethnicity Mixed total 3
Income
Extremely low total 78
Very low total 42
Low income total 5
Total vouchers leased 126
Income
Extremely low total 51
Very low total 9
Low income total 2
PH Waitlist is currently open S8 Waitlist is currently open
Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.
9.1

The Mexico Housing Authority has a Board appointed points system that creates a preference for working and residence preference when housing
in the Audrain area. Which include disabled and elderly. MHA continues to upgrade units with energy efficient products and works with the
residents to get utility assistant as needed. MHA is dedicated to doing weather-stripping around doors, replacement of windows and/or sealing
windows, upgrading hot water heaters to energy star ratings, and as one bedroom units are available we return to move in condition as quickly as
possible to serve those inneed of one bedroom wnits.

Page 3 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan

The Mexico Housing Authority’s mission and goals are to provide “safe, decent and sanitary housing” opportunities to low income individuals and
families. [n carrying outthis mission MHA will seek collaboration with local organizations and government agencies that provide services to
improve the quality of like for our residerts. Each employee, administrative and maintenance are constantly observed and directed in the proper
implementation of our policies and appropriate training will be provided toensure qualified workforce with a high degree of respect for each other
and for the persons we serve.

10.0 | Goals:
1. Reduce PH vacancies
2. Improve PHAS score
3. Improve SEMAP score
4. Increase customer service
5. Conduct outreach efforts to voucher landlords
6. Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification” Significant amendment is where there has been a major change in the 5-Year Plan, Whereas, substantial
deviation/Modification is where the change in plan is so remote from the original plan
I. Changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list
2. Change to the PH ACOP
3. Changes to the HCV Admin Plan
4. Any changes with regard to demolition or disposition
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. ltems (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments, Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan, PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendaions and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Page 4 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 828 Garfield Avenue » Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581 - 2294 » Fax: {573) 581-6636 « www mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2831

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MHA 2016 CAPITAL FUND PLAN

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare a Capital Fund Plan for each year
in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, comments were received from the Resident Association. The following suggestions
were provided by the RA:

New windows
Ceiling Fans
Kitchen Counter
Bathroom upgrades

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 15th day of December, 2015, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the submission of the MHA’s PHA 2016 Capital Fund
Plan.

Passed this 15th day of December 2015

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority




(F107/L0) T°'SLOOS-ANH W0} [93ed
( ;
D
....r'll\\\
a3 papn[our aq [[eYs SPUny AFY ,
‘suoneado 10 SHUBID) J10) JO %001 2SN ARW Juswadeuews ut sjun (§7 J9pun Yim SyHd ¢
1UWRTEIS [ENUUY PasIAY E 10 10day] UOIEN[EAT PUE SOUBLLIONAJ 2Y) 10 pajdwod aq oF ,
110d3y UONEN[EAT PUE 20URLUIONAJ dU 10} pata|diioo aq o
, SaNIANOY Jusdo[2AS( 6611 L1
$1500) UOEIOIY 1'S611 91
00°0% UOIRISUOWA(] SO O} SUIAOI 7641 1
00°0% uonowaq gy b1
00°0% uawdinbg Sulfjamp-UoN L1 €1
00°0% seImonng Sujomp-uoN 0Ly 4
OOO.VOJu 1 % 31qepuadxauoN—juswdinbg Suijjamcy 1S9 1 Il
. <
00°0v8T1T1S saImonng Suyjomd 094 T 01
. <
00°0T6 659 ewAoIdwy aNg 0SH1 6
00°0$ uoISIboy S k[ 8
00°000°0T$ SIS0 PUE 5394 OE¥ 1 y
00°0% sa8eure( parepinbr 141 9
00°0% upny 1141 S
00°00T°5T$ (173Ul JO %01 PI2OX? J0U ABUL) UOHENSINIUIPY 0§ | ¥
Oooooﬁm% sjuatueAoIdw] JuswaSeuRA 801 1 €
00°000°0C$ ¢ (17 2U1] JO 94,07 P229xa Jou Aew) suoneisd) 904 z
spung m.&OlCO: —.NHOI—.. 1
papuadxy pAaAE3INqO PISIARY JeuisuIQ
1150 [ENJIY [€)0] 150) PAICWNST (IO, N9y Jusmdopas( Aq Atewmng aury

140day UoNEN(|EAT PUE RDUEBWIORIJ [Bul] [

:SuUipuq poliag J0j 110day UONEN[BAY PUE IUBULIOIJ [

( 10U UOISIAIL) JUIWI)EIS [ENUUY PIsIAdY [ SIDUIBIIWF/SIINSESI(] 40§ IA4953Y [] JUdWR)E)S [enuny [BUIELQ [X]

jueao) o adAg,
dd4D 30 9
‘0N 1URID) JOJOB SuISnOH Juswaoe|day

9107 ‘|eaoaddy jueas jo X 44 ONuID wesBold pung [eude) OJAl 03IXJJA JO
1quiny pue 3dLJ juein

910T JueIH Jo Add 1D Jo Huoyiny 3uisnoy :3weN VHd

Algwwng :J Jed

L10Z/0€/90 saudxg
97T0-LLST 'ON INO
BursnoH ueipuj pue 21[qnd Jo 01O

wawdo[aaa(g ueqin pue ursnoy jo weuniedsq ‘SN

weizold Suroueurj pun, [eyde)
pue 10108, Suisnol juawade[dey ureidold pun, [ende) ‘weidoid pun [ende)
1oday] uonen[eAq pue S0UBULIOLISJ/JUSWIALIS [ENUUY




(F10T/L0) T'SLOOS-ANH WO}

“a13Y papnjout 3q [feys spuny JHY ,,
‘suoite1ado 10y siueln) 410 JO 2001 2sn Aew JusweSeuew ur SUN (G7 Jpun ynm SyHd ¢

‘JUSWISIBIS [BAUUY PASIAY € J0 Hodoy uonen[eAg pue aoueULIO}Ia] 2y 10J payo|dwos 3q o]

poday uoneneAg pue 9OUBWLIONS] 9Yp 0] pajo[dioo oaq o

Aeq 10193.11(] SUISNOY d1[qnd JO 3INJBUBIS Aeq 1039911 ANIIXT JO Injeusdis
OO.O._umn Iv$ SAINSESJ\ UOTIBAIISUOD) ASIauz 01 paje[ay O Jul] JO Junoury [54
$)500) pIeH - AJLIN03S 0} PAIe|Y (7 L] JO JUNOWY ¥
$1500) YOS - AJINd2S 03 PRIy (7 AUl JO JUNOWY €T
SIAMIANDY F()§ UONOS 0} PRI (T 2ul| JO Junowy [44
SANALRY Jd7T OF PAJe[y ¢ dulf JO junoury 1T
OOOOOnNmN% (61 - T Saulj JO WNS) :JURID) [BNUUY JO JUNOUY 0z
OOO% (0T 2uI] JO %8 Pa29Xa J0U Aew) AoUdSUNU0YD) OS] 61

juswAed
J0211(T JO WASAS BIA pred 991410 19(] 1O UOTRZI[BISNR[OD (0006 Bqg |
VHd 31 Aq pred 201A10g 192 0 UOURZIRIE[OD [0S T egl

papuadxy pae3IqO 7 PIsIAay JewisQ

11500 [en)dY [€10 ] 1S0D) pA)ewnsH B0, Jun02y judwdopad( Aq Arewwing ury

110doYy uonEN|EAT PUE 3IUBWIOLI [eul] []

:SuIpuy poLIa 10§ 110day UOIEN[EAT PUE 2IUBULIONIdJ _H_

( 10U UOISIAIL) JUIWINEIS [ENUUY PIsiAdY [] SINUIBIIWF/S1)SESI(Y 10) ALY [] JUIWAE)S [ENUUY [UISLIQ M_
juear) jo adA 1
-dd4D30 uMmD
10N JUBID) JOJOB,] SUISNOH juswade|day
. dad ‘0N el weidold puny [ende) Oz_az OIBN
9107 ‘|es0addy Jue.l) Jo AJA4 1quiny pue 2d4<] juein Jo M) Jo VH
910TuRLD JO AdA PweN VHJd

Alewwung :J Jeq

L107/0€/90 sandxy

9CC0-LLST 'ON dINO

Sursnoy uelpuj pue a1[qnd JO 29130

juswdoraAa(g ueqn) pue Suisnoy Jo uawiredaq ‘SN

weisold Juoueul pun, [ende)
pue 101084 3usnoy Jusudeiday weidold pun, [ende) ‘weiSold puny [eide)
10doy uonEN[BAT PUB 3OUBULIOLIS/AUSWRIR)S [ENUUY




(r102Z/L0) 1'SLO0S-ANH ULo)

K
“H0day UoIEN[BAT PUR 9UBLLIONIS S} 10 pae[dwiod 3q o] , . >/
JUSLISIRIS [eNUUY PaASIAY B 10 Hoday] uoneneAg pue 20UBRWLOMD 3y 10] patejdwos oq o ,
00001 siun ¢z 710°09%1 sosuey #0 "€0 "T0'10- O
syun
00°086°¢1 0l 0890911 Saul] seH 70 €0 20 10 O
00°086°¢1 sjun ¢ 09%°09% 1 Satuodjed /S9Yd10d 0 €0 20 10 O
00°086°¢€1 sjun ¢ 050911 3uyooy 0 °€0 70 ‘10 O
00°086°¢CI suun Of 00170911 SoXOq[Ile]A 0 €0 20 10 O
00086 €1 syun ()¢ 0€C 0911 SaamIx1y/s1aulqed yreq ¥0 ‘€0 “70°10- OW
00°086°¢CI siun ¢ 081°09%1 10LI91Xy sunured ¥0 "0 "T0'10- O
00°086°¢€1 spuney 0€8°0911 UuoneIo}say] U 9PIM VHd
00°086°€1 spun g 01€ 0911 SMOpUI A\ 70-£0 ON
00086°¢1 bspog1 096°0SP1 A10M 31910U07) IPIM VHd
00'086°€1 spunQg 0by 0SH1 apisino “Ajddns 13jep ¥0 “€0 'T0'10- O
00°086°¢1 sjiun O 007 05Tl [onuo) uoisory ‘adeaspue] 9PIM VHd
00'086°¢€1 SHUn( [ 0Ce oSyl SVIAIRS 931], 9PIM VHd
00°000°S 0208011 Bururel] jyeis
00°000°02 010 0¢t1 S99 BV SPIM VHd
00°00C°6T 000°01¥1 §99,] JUSUIOBRURIN uonensiuIupy
00°000°0T 9011 suonesadQ suone1adO
papuadxy PAIB3GO
spun,f spunyg N | [euiSuQO
SSNIAINY
‘ON JUnoay so1103018) APIM-VHA/PWEN
IO JO sTIeIS 1509 [BTIOY [B10], 1S00) peleWINSH jelo ], Anueng) juowdo[arag 1o A JofeA] Jo uondiiosa(] jeiouan Ioquinp juowdoasa(]
‘0N JuRI1D) J0J0R,] SUISNO}] Juswadejdoy
(ON /59A) dd40D
‘0N Jueln weidoid pun rende)
9107 3ueBdD) JO X H A [elpag Pquny pue OQ%.H juelnn) OE OO_XOE %O b_\r.v .«O \AHCOLHS< Mﬁ_msom UENZ <:n~

sageg sunaoddng [y ey

L10Z/0€/90 sandxy

97T0-LLST 'ON INO

Buisnoy ueipu] pue a1jqnd Jo PO

wowdoraAs(q ueqin pue Suisnoy Jo wawntedac ‘SN

weisold 3uroueul pun, [ended
pue Jojoe Suisnoy juswadeidoy weidold pung [ende) ‘weioiq puny [eide)
1oday uonen[eAg pue 30UBULIOJISJAUSWLRIS [BNUUY




(F1OZ/LO) 1'SLOOS-ANH Uo]

‘POpUSWE SE °/ €61 JO 10V BuISnoH S} 9 JO f6 uonoas 01 juensind [eaoidde qrH yim pastasl g AJuo ueo paep pud aimjipuadxs pue uonesiqQ

0T -ABA-10 81 -ABN-10 PIM VH
0Z -AeN-10 81-ABIN-10 ¥0-ON
0Z-ABIN-10 81- ABIA-10 £0- O
0Z- ABN-10 81- Ae]A-10 20-ON
0T-ABIN-10 81-KeN-10 10-ON
aeq
°1ed e puy 9keq pug pug uonesqo
pug aimipuadxg [enoy ammipuadxy euiSLQ uonesqQO [y [euISLIO
SAMIANDY
(e1eq Swrpuq 1auENQ) (o318 Surpuy Ionen)) IPIM-VH/PWEN
| S91e(J 1981R ], PasIAY Jo] suoseay popuadxy spunj [V pore3iqO puny [[v JoquunN Juwdo[aAsQg

910T 3ue1d Jo X4 [elPpag

O 09IXeIA] JO KD Jo Aioyiny Sulsnoy :eweN VHd

weldsndd sunueuly puny [ende)) 10j ainpaydg uonguawdjdwy Iy 11ed

L10T/0€/90 saa1dxy

97C0-LLST ON dINO
Suisnoy ueipu] pue 21[qnd JO 3030

wawdoaas ueql) pue Suisnoy jo wsuntedad "Sy

weisold Surouew  puny [ender
pue 10108, SuIsnoH Juswade[day weidold pund fende) ‘weisold puny [ende)
podoy uoren[eAg pUR SOUBULIOJIDJ/IUSWRIRIS [BNUUY




(800¢/t) TSLOOS-ANH UL}

9J0 | 98ed

@10 puBlD | N
Spun dH-UoN Je10], !
00°0007°CSCY 00 000°CSCH 00°000°CSCY 00 000 CSCY spung gD g | M
201A195 1920
— Suouewj pun { fepde) I
00 0¥ 00 0Y 000 00 Oy Tuswdojaaa(] 1
00°0F 00 OY 00 0% 00 0% uontjoweq | 'H
00000 0CY 00 000 0CY 00000°0C 00 000 0CY suwoieiadp | D
00°00070CY 00°000°0CY 00°000°0C§ 00°000°07| (sga49mv) 20 | 4
U0 DUC SCH 00 U0C ¢ UU 00C SCY U0 DUC S CY UOIRIISIUTWPY q
juowdinbyg pure sainjonng
00°0% 0009 00°09 0009 Bul[omp-UON PIM-VHd | 'd
00000755 00 0% 00 000 S 0070 SIUOWAA0IdW] JUSWSTRUBIN )
[e103qng
00°008°1819 00°008°981$ 00°008°1819 00°008°98 T $huswarerg enuuy siuawanoidwy [eo1sAyd q
910¢
020T 610C 810¢ L10T Add
Add Add Add [EE! | ea) JweN v
¢ B3 & 10] JUAWATEIS 30 ¥ Tea X 10J JUSWIBIS JHOM € B2 A 10 JUSWIATEIS FIOA 7 JB9 A 10] USRS IO AL 1O UDWAIS MO pue saquinN 1uswdojaas(
10N UOISIADY uelJ 183 A -G [BUIBLIO) LINOSSIIA] UTRIPNY 021X (18IS 29 AUnoy/A1)) Aieao ToquunpN/oweN YHJ
Alrewiwuing : Jreq

1102/0€/80 sadxy
9TT0-LLST "ON FINO
3utsnopy ueIpuj pue Jqnd Jo PLIO

yuswidopasg ueqa) pue 3uisnoy jo yuaunredaq 'S UB[J UondV JB3 X -9ALJ—uWe.I30.J punyj rende)




(800T/¥) T'SLOOS-ANH 1o} 90 7 93eg

UMW) LIS
[enuuy
Add
] Tea g
Add Add Add Add 10} JUWIRIEIS JweN pue
G 123 A 10] JUSWANES SO { Tea & 10 JUsWialelS oA € Ieo A 1O JUSWIOMIS JIOA\ | ¢ 189 A JOJ JUSWIRIS HIOM SHOAM Jaqumy] Justudojana(q
10N UOISIAY ug|J 182 A G [BUIBLIO (o1e18 29 A1UNn02/A11D)) AN[ed0] Iaqup/sureN VHJ
(uonenunuo)) Arewrwang :J ped
1100Z/0¢/¥ sandxy
9TT0-LLST ON dINO
BuIsnof uerpuy pue afqn  Jo VWO
Up[J UONIV B3 X -9AL—weidord punj fende)

yuswdopaa( ueq.a) pue Suisnof] jo yudunredaq ‘S




4...1
008°181§|  1SOD pajewnsy Jo [e1o1qng 008°981$ 1500) pajewisy Jo [eloiqng
00086 €Iy Simum g/ ST00(T I0T_IU] 0FE09% T 00 09E 71 ST G TOTISIX BUIPPIS 07 % 09F 1
000701 SHun g SOBUEY $10 S9F 1 0009 ¥1§  SHUm g 3[1 10071 0SC 09% 1
00086 €Ty smum(J SaUT[ Se5) 089°09% 1] 00 08P V1§  sHum G SIOJeIB Iy C10 SOVl
00086°€I§  sSmunQl SSTH09[eq/SaYdI0d (9% 09+ 1 0009 719 Syun [eNU35 9V 0020971
00086°€I§  smung 3UGOoY 05t 09v 1| 00 09E 719 ST G SoSEUIM ] (069 09% T
00086€I§  smungl SI00(J UeSI5S (09€ 0971 00 09E 71§ SIUn (g SISTEdY 1T A\ 065 0971
00'086°CI§  SHUN G[| SAImXY / SIOUIGed [eg 0£¢ 09% 1| 00 09 71§ SHUN O] STOAS UMOP /SIOPND (¢ 0971
00086€l§  smumQf UONEIOIS3I ITU[] 0£8°09% | 00 09E 719 SYIUm g STUS9I9S MOPUIAY (00E 0971
00086 €Iy Smumn o] I0TISIXa sunared 0810971 00 09€ 719 Syrun g SMOPUTA\ 0T€ 0971
00086€ly  smumg 11U (95 051 00 09E #I§  SIun 01 SIPIU0)) (95 0SHT
0008619 Sy g ST[EM SUTUTEISY (25 0Sv 1 00 09 71§, SYUn g SPISING ATdUNS BIEM OFF OSHI| iuswsrers
00086°C[§  SHUn (]|  UOISOIJ SUIdedSPUe] (0% 0SH 1| 00 09E ¥1§  SHUN (]| SOIXL/ SISUIQEd USYOITY OCc 91|  [enuuy
00086°CI§  smun (] SO 331 0CC 0S| 0009E #1§  SHun G| SIOM 991 (¢ 0SF1 R
so1103918)) so1103918D)
SNIoAN JofejA Jo uondLiosa(] [eseuan) 150D N10A\ Jolely Jo uonduonsa( [e1auan
1500) pajewnisg Amuen() sweN/Isquin N wswdo[easq parewisq Amuengd) JweN/Iequn juswdojaaag AdA [ deox
610C Add 810¢ Add 10J JUSWISIRS
TR 8102 10J JuswialelS JI0 M LT0C Imeaj 10} Juswome)s 10 M NIO M
(s)1udwId) Bl YIOAA SPIIN _au_mhs_nm - muw&m mn_tc Qsm HIgALR|

1100Z/05/f Sendxyg
9TT0-LLST 'ON INO
3uisnoy ueipu] pue J1qnd Jo RO

juowdopaa ueqaq) pue Suisnoy jo Jusupreda( 'S

uB[q UoNdV A8 X -oAlJ—uweas0a1 puny epde)




00°008°181$ 1500 pejew)sy Jo [ejoiqng 00°008°981$ 1500 pejewunsH JO [e101qng
00086 €15 siun G/ 10014 0LZ°0971 00°09¢ V1§ Siun g T0LIRIXH SUIPPIS 0¥y 0971
00°0¥0 ¥1§ SHUN $ SIsURY $10°S971 00°09¢P1§ syun gg o[ 10014 0ST 091
00086 €I§ SHunQf Saulf sed) 089°09v1 00087 1§ SHUN GT SI0JeIas L9y C10°59% 1
00086 1§ SHUNQ[|  SIIUOO[Eq/SYdI0] 091 091 00°09€v19 SHum ¢ [e0U99 9V Q0L 09% 1
00086°¢1$ Sjun ¢ SUtJooy 0S¥ 091 00°09€+19 Siun g sovelm ] 069 091
00086°C1§ sHUn Gy SI00(] U93I9§ (09¢° 091 | 00°09¢¢1§ sywun O SI91ed] AT M\ 065 0971
00°086°¢I§ sHum gy /S¥UIqes fied 0L 09V 1 00°09¢ 71§ sHunQf SIOAs UMOop /SIspnH 0ey 0971
00086°L1§ SHUngf UOHEIOISSIIU[) )¢8 097 | 00009t vy  SHung SU9919S MOPUIM 00¢ 097 [
00°086°¢1§ swumQf I0LI91Xe suntured 081°09+v1 0009t v 19 Sjun g SMOPUIM, OTE° 0971
00086 ¢1$ sjun g 91215U07) 096 OSY 1 0009¢ 1§ SHunQl 212I5U0) 0950511
00°086¢1S ST ¢ S[fem sUIUIEIoY (S 0SP | 00°09¢¥1S SHun g SPISINO A[AANS 1B\ OF1'0SH1| Iuswaerg
00°086°C1§ SHUN (TUOISOIY “SUIdEISPURT (0 OST1 00°09¢vI§ SHUn gl SolmX1y/ S1aulIqes Ustolly 0¢C 09y 1| 1enuuy
00086°¢l§ SmunQl IO\ 991], 0CE 0SP 1 00°09¢PI§ suungi AHOM 991] 0CL0SY 1 398
sau03a1e)
yiop Joley Jo uonduosa(y [e1suan S3110321)) Y10 JofeIA JO uonduasa(] [BIsuan
1500 pajewinsg Anuend) awreN/Iaqun wawdo[aaa( 150D parewnsy | Aueng) swreN/JequinN Justudojass( JEERE:EIN
120 Add 020T Add 10} Juswierels
020 :Fea X I0] Jusawiale)§ JIOM 610C 1B X 10J JUSUIS)E]S IO A\ JIOM
(S))usmId)e)S HIOAA SPIAN [BIAISAYJ — S9o ] sunioddng :1f 1ieg

1100Z7/0€/p 211Xy
9TT0-LLST ON FINO
uisno] uerpu] pue dMqn  Jo PHO

judmrdopaa( ueqa() pue Suisnoy yo judunreda(q ‘S

uB[J UONIY B3 X -9AlJ—ureisorJ punyj jende)




Ny l/ll\
00°00T°0LS$ 1500 pajewnsy Jo jeioqng 00'00T°59$ 1500 pejewnisy jo [e303qns
00°000°S$ SjuswRA0IAW] ISIA 000' 8011
00°000°0C§ S99 HZV 010°0¢¥1 00°000°0CS S99 BV 010°0tVI| 1uswareg
00°00T°STY 5994 JusuwasEUueN 000 0111 00°00T°SCS §99,] JUSWaseueN ()00 0111 jenuuy
00000 OCH SUOLELLUO) 000 907 00°000°0CY SUOLELLA(O 000 90v1 398
soL103a1e)) Io A JolejA Jo uondiosa(g [eiouan sa110391e)) JIoA\ I0[eJA JO uondinsa(y [e1suan
1S0)) pajewnsy sweN/Iequiny uswdojaasg 1S0)) pajewisq sweN/Isqunp] Juawdo[eAa( AdA 1 1A
Add Add 10} JUAWIAE]S
_ QIOT 1B A 10} uaaiels oM _ L10T fea A 10] juatuaiels Y10 A\ JI0O M
()1udUId)B)S HIOAA SPIIN JUdUIISRUR]A] — Sase sunaoddng 1y 11eg
11007/0€/p soa1dxy
9TT0-LLST 'ON HINO

Buisnoy uelpuy puE JMqnJ 0 VPO
yuowdoaaa(g urqi() pue Swsnoy jo yuaunaeda( ‘S ug[J UonNdy .Ied X -9AlJ—weigorJ punyg ende)



1B06TH-TSLA0S-GRH-S} G4e-g-238d
00°00C°0L $ 1500 pejewl]sy Jo [e10)qns 00°00Z°59% 150D pejpwnSH JO [B101qNS
00°000°0CY 5994 H®V 010°0¢v1
00°00C°SCY S99 JUSWAsBUEIN 000 0LTI[ 00°000°0CH 5994 %V 010°0¢vl| wowareis
00°000°S$ osuturel jyeiS 0¢0'80v 1| 00007 STH S39,] Justaseue]N 0000111 [enuuy
00 000°0CY SUOLELLA() 000 9071  00000°0CY SUOLEIU( 000 907 [ 23§
sou03a1e) JI0A\ JolfeA Jo uondiinsa( [elsuon) 150D sano3are)) yIop Jofey Jo uondinsa(] [elousan
150D pajewsg swreN/1equin N wswdofaAa(g pajewinsyg ureN/Jequn Juswdo[aas Add 118X
Add Add J10J JusWAeI§
020T: @2 A I0J JUSUIILIS IO AN 610C Tea X 10] 1UawIale1§ YoM JIoMm
(s)1uawIa)B)S HI0AN SPIIN JUIMISTLURIA — Sased sundoddng 1y 3ed

1100T/0¢/F S911dX 3
9TTO-LLST ON HINO

3uisnoH ueIpu] pue Hiqnd Jo YO
juswdopas( ueq.() pue Juisnoy jo juaunreda( ‘S

ugld UondY J8d X 9AL]—uwerdorJ puny ende))



l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 =828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {573 581 - 2294 + Fax: (573) 581-6636 f WAALMEXICONA.Com

RESOLUTION NO. 2832
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
REVISION TO THE ADMISSIONS AND
CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICIES (ACOP)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and,

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to have a written Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and to periodically revise the policy, and

WHEREAS, the ACOP was prepared in accordance with prescribed guidelines and in the correct
form to allow for minor additions, corrections and changes. Current changes to ACOP are, to
implement rent increases on an Interim basis, not only at Annual re examinations, with a thirty
day rent increase notice to resident.

WHEREAS, a thirty-day comment period was necessary due to the significant changes, and
therefore the changes will be effective February 1, 2016 and,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 15" day of December, 2015, at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board. The Board of the
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico hereby approves to adopt Resolution 2832 revision to
the ACOP.

Passed this 15th day of December, 2015.

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



O1d

15.5 EFFECTIVE DATE OF RENT CHANGES FOR ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS

The new rent will generally be effective upon the anniversary date with thirty (30) calendar days
notice of any rent increase to the family.

If the rent determination is delayed due to a reason beyond the control of the family, then any
rent increase will be effective the first of the month after the month in which the family received
a 30-day notice of the amount. If the new rent is a reduction and the delay is beyond:the control
of the family, the reduction will be effective as scheduled on the anniversary date.

If the family caused the delay, then any increase will be effective on the anniversary date. Any
reduction will be effective the first of the month after the rent amount is determined.

15.6 INTERIM REEXAMINATIONS

The Mexico Housing Authority will only conduct interim reexaminations for families that
qualify for the earned income disallowance (EID), and only when the EID family’s rent will
change as a result of the increase. In all other cases, the MHA will note the information in the
tenant file, but will not conduct an interim reexamination. The family shall report these changes
within ten (10) calendar days of their occurrence: ,

A. A member has already been added to the family through birth or adoption or court-
awarded custody.

B. A household member is leaving or has left the family unit.

C. Cumulative Increase of $200.00 or more per month or a decrease in income of family
member.

In order to add a household member other than through birth, adoption, or court-awarded
custody, the family must request that the new member be added to the lease. Before adding the
new member to the lease, the individual must complete an application form stating their income,
assets, and all other information required of an applicant. The individual must provide their
Social Security number and must verify their citizenship/eligible immigrant status. (Their
housing will not be delayed due to delays in verifying eligible immigrant status other than delays
caused by the family.) The new family member will go through the screening process similar to
the process for applicants. The Mexico Housing Authority will determine the eligibility of the
individual before adding them to the lease. If the individual is found to be ineligible or does not
pass the screening criteria, they will be advised in writing and given the opportunity for an
informal review. If they are found to be eligible and do pass the screening criteria, their name
will be added to the lease. At the same time, if the family’s rent is being determined under the
income method, the family’s annual income will be recalculated taking into account the
circumstances of the new family member. The effective date of the new rent will be in
accordance with Section 15.8.



Revised 12/2015 /C/{/ wJ

15.5 EFFECTIVE DATE OF RENT CHANGES FOR ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS

The new rent will generally be effective upon the anniversary date with thirty (30) calendar days
notice of any rent increase to the family.

If the rent determination is delayed due to a reason beyond the control of the family, then any
rent increase will be effective the first of the month after the month in which the family received
a 30-day notice of the amount. If the new rent is a reduction and the delay is beyond the control
of the family, the reduction will be effective as scheduled on the anniversary date.

If the family caused the delay, then any increase will be effective on the anniversary date. Any
reduction will be effective the first of the month after the rent amount is determined.

15.6 INTERIM REEXAMINATIONS

The Mexico Housing Authority will conduct interim reexaminations for families that qualify for
the earned income disallowance (EID), and when the EID family’s rent will change as a result of
the increase. In all other cases, the MHA will conduct rent increases when MHA has become
aware if an income increase and/or resident has notified MHA of changes that warrant an Interim
re exam. The family must report any income changes, family composition changes within ten
(10) calendar days of their occurrence:

A. A member has already been added to the family through birth or adoption or court-
awarded custody.

B. A household member is leaving or has left the family unit.
C. Increase or a decrease in income of family member.

In order to add a household member other than through birth, adoption, or court-awarded
custody, the family must request that the new member be added to the lease. Before adding the
new member to the lease, the individual must complete an application form stating their income,
assets, and all other information required of an applicant. The individual must provide their
Social Security number and must verify their citizenship/eligible immigrant status. (Their
housing will not be delayed due to delays in verifying eligible immigrant status other than delays
caused by the family.) The new family member will go through the screening process similar to
the process for applicants. The Mexico Housing Authority will determine the eligibility of the
individual before adding them to the lease. If the individual is found to be ineligible or does not
pass the screening criteria, they will be advised in writing and given the opportunity for an
informal review. If they are found to be eligible and do pass the screening criteria, their name
will be added to the lease. At the same time, if the family’s rent is being determined under the
income method, the family’s annual income will be recalculated taking into account the
circumstances of the new family member. The effective date of the new rent will be in
accordance with the 30 day notification of rent increase.

-52 - II .;) '..-,),.



